SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND GENERAL RELEASE

-7 THIS SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND GENERAL RELEASE (the

~ Number 4399 with respect 1,

o “Agreement”) is ade aid entered inte by and among Kmart Corporation

(“Respondent™); B “Charging Party”), and the United States Department of
Justice, Civil Rights Division, Office of Special Counsel for Immigration-Related Unfair
Employment Practices (“Ofﬁce of Special Counsel”).

. WHEREAS;on March 12, 2004 the Office of Special Counsel received a char ge
filed by the Charging: Party against Respondent alleging unfair documentary practices in
violation of the unfair immigration-related employment practices provisions of 8 U.S.C.

§ 1324b (the “Aot”) .The charge referred to in thls paragraph will hereinafter be referred -
to as the “Charge.” : -

WHEREAS on or about February 18, 2005, the Office of Special Counsel ﬁled a
. Complaint with the United States Department of Justice, Executive Office for
Immigration Review, Office of the Chief Administrative Hearing Officer, which was
assigned OCAHO Case No. 05B00025 and which alleged that Respondent had
committed alleged unfair documentary practices i

identified indsviduals. The complaint referred to in this paragraph will hereinafter be
referred to as the “Complamt

WHEREAS Respondent spec1ﬁcally demes the allegations contained in the
Charge and the § and further s that it acted unlawfully with respect to
Charging Part e Jihe twenty-four other individuals 1dent1ﬁed in
the Complamt or any mer employee in’ any way.

WHEREAS Respondent Chargmg Party, and the Ofﬁce of Speolal Counsel

. .acknowledge that they are voluntanly entenng into th1$ Agreement e

NOW, THEREF ORE in oonsrderatron of the prennses and mutual promiises
herein contained, the sufﬁcrency of which are hereby aclcnowledged it is agreed as
follows: i,

1. ,Respondent agrees to pay the Charglng Party thirteen thousand, erght hundred
" dollars ($13 800.00) iri back pay minus required tax deductions and any other
_ items as to which a withholding obligation may exist. Charging Party agrees
that she is not otherwise entitled to the consideration being promised and paid
by Respondent hereunder and-that no further wages, commissions, back pay,
attorneys’ fees, severance pay, or other employment benefits are due her from
Respondent or any of its affiliates or any of their past and present officers,
drrectors shareholders enployees, volunteers agents, parent corporations,
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2.

3.

predecessors subSIdxanes afﬁhates branches, insurers, beneﬁt plans estates

- successors assxgns or. at‘tomeys

A ach entenng 1nto a Settlement Agreement and
, eral Release w Respondent, the terms and conditions of which are
acceptable to. Respondent ' '

 The payrnent to the Charging Party drscussed in the precedmg ‘paragraph shall
be paid directly to the Charging Party by certified or registered mail, return

" receipt requested, within ten days from the date Respondent receives a fully

signed copy of this Agreement.” Respondent will provide the Office of Special
- Counsel with a'copy of the cover letter and check, including attachments,
w1th1n the ten~day period.

Respondent agrees ‘to pay a c1v11 penalty to the Umted States Treasury inthe
amouint of five-hundred dollars for each of the twenty-eight counts of alleged

document abuse 1dent1ﬁed in the complaint, totaling fourteen thousand dollars
($l4 000. 00) ' -

" The cml penalty dlscussed in the preceding paragraph shall be made by check
- " payable to the “United States Treasury ¢/o Mac McConkey” and mailed by -

~ express delivery service, along with a copy of the fully signed settlement

agreement, to the following address within 30-days of Respondent’s receipt of
2 fully 31gned copy of this Agreement

‘Mr. Mac McConkey '
- U.S. Department of Justice
- Civil Rights Division - =
1425 New York Avenue, N. W
Roomi 5050
- Washington, D.C. 20005

- On the same day the check is malled an e-maﬂ will be sent to Sarah DeCosse
at ara.h,decosse@ust] gov prov1d1ng the express dehvery service tracking

number for th1s mailing. -

Respondent agrees that it shall not engage ir urifair documentary prae’nces in
violation of 8 U.S.C. § 1324b and will treat all individuals equally, without

. regard to citizenship or immigr ation status or national origin, during the
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employment ehg1b1hty venﬁoanon and 1ever1ﬁcat10n process as required by
law .

» Respondent agrees to post a copy. of the attached Notlce provided by the

UmtedStates Department of Justice (Attachment A) in the place in its Store
Number 4399 where notices to employees and job applicants are normally

" posted. The Notice will bé posted within thirty days fiom the date that
'Respondent recexves a fiilly signed copy of this Agreement and will remain

posted for one year thereafter.

Within sixty days of recelpt of a fully signed copy of this Agreement,
Respondent will educate those personnel at its Store Number 4399 who are
responsible for formulating and/or carrying out Respondent’s employment
eligibility verification policy, including all managers and employees who have
any role in completmg the.INS Form 1-9, and/or who instruct employees or

o ..prospectwe employeés on the proper compleﬁon of the form conoermng their

respons1b1ht1es under the-Act,

Respondent will circulate Attachment B to all persons attending educational

- sessions required by Paragraph 7. Persons attending the training session shall

complete Attachment B as evidence of Respondent’s compliance with this .
paragraph. The onglnal of Attachment B, including signatures, and a copy of
the training materials will be mailed to the Office of Special Counsel by

- _reglstered or certified mail, return receipt requested w1th1n ten days of the.
' tralmng sessmn or sessmns :

Fora penod of one year from executton of this Agreement Respondent

- agrees, upon request by the Ofﬁce of Special Counsel, to provide the Office of-

Special Counsel with trimesterly reports regarding Kmart’s compliance with
the Agreement, copies of the Form I-9s completed at Store Number 4399

. during the one-year period following execution of the Agreement, and other
. documents reflecting Kmart’s compliance with the terms of this Agreement

"+ The Office of Specral Counsel will make GOpleS of any docurnentat1on

10.

1.
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- -provnded at its own expense.

The Charging Party agrees to withdraw with-prejudice the Charge filed
against Respondent on March 12, 2004, with the Office of Special Counsel.
The Charging Party’s signature on: this Agreement will constitute a request f01
such withdrawal. The Office of Special Counsel agrees to accept the
withdrawal of this Charge upon the satisfaction of paragraphs one and two of
this:agreement, and will seek dismissal of the Complamt w1th prejudice;’

B jointly with Respondent in accordance therew1th

The Char ging Party hereby releases and discharges Respondent and all of its

. affiliates; including, without limitation, al] of their past and present officers,

directors, shareholders, owners; employees, volunteers, agents, parent

corporations, predecessors, subsidiaries, affiliates, branches, insurers, benefit
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plans, estates, successors, assigns, and attorneys (hereinafter collectlvely
referred to as “Releasees”) from any anid all claims, charges, actions, causes of
action, sums of money due, attorneys’ fees, suits, debts, covenants, contracts,

.agreements, promises, demands, or liabilities (hereinafter collectively referred

" toas: “Claims?”) whatsoevet, in law or in equity, whether known or unknown,

which Charging Party ever had, now has, or might in the future have against
any of.the Releasees based upon facts occurring prior to the date of this
Agreement, specifically including; without limitation, any Claims that were
asserted or could have been asserted in the Charge or the Complaint or any
action stemming therefrom, and agrees not to file a Jawsuit or other legal
claim or charge, which includes commencing any proceeding against
Respondent with the Office of the Chief Administrative Hearing Officer,

- Executive Office for- Imn’ugratlon Review, U.S. Department of Justice, with

respect to the Charge; or to assert any claims against any of the Releasees,

- except to the extent that such agreement is pIOhlblted by applicable law.. .

12,

- 13,

_This Agreement may be enforced bl the Umted States D1s1nct Court for the
. District of Maryland. : e

It is understood and agreed by Chargmg Party and the Office of Special
Counsel that this Agreement represents a settlement and compromise of

" - disputed claithis and neither this Agreement itself, ariy of the payments or

4
" - differences between the parties relating to the Charge filed by the Charging

‘Party and the Complamt through the date this Agreement is signed by all
- parties.”™

15.

covenants described herein, nor anything else connected with this Agreement

. is to be construed as an admission of any liability whatsoever on the part of

Respondent or any of the other Releasees, by whom liability is expressly
denied. This Agreement is neither an admission by Respondent of any act in
violatior of 8 U.S.C. § 1324b nor an admission by the-United States of the
merits of any of Respondent’s defenses '

ThJS Agreement subject to pa.ragraph ﬁﬁeen below, resolves any and a]l

This Agleement does not affect the nght of any individual (other than the
Chargmg Party as set forth above in paragraphs ten and eleven) to file a
charge alleging an unfair immigration related employment practice against

. Respondent with the Office 6f Special Counsel or the right of the Office of

"+ - Special Counisel to investigate or file a complaint on behalf of ahy such

16.
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individual, except that the Office of Special Counsel waives its right to seek

_ any additional monetary penalties from Kmart for any of the twenty-eight

alleged instancés of document abuse refer enced i m the Complamt and in

. Paragraph 3 of tms Agreement
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terms of this Agreement except for paragraphs one and two, and that the -
. ' failure to obtain the Charging Party’s signiature on this Agreement does not
affect the vahdlty of thlS A' eement. _If the Chargmg Party fails to sign this
Agreenient, or}il MRS | (o sign their respective
agreements, the Ofﬁce o pCCl al Counsel agrees that it will nonetheless close -
the investigation'of the Charging Party’s Charge in accordance with the terms
‘of this Agreement after Respondent comphes with paragraphs three and four.

17. Should any provision of this Agreement be declared or determmed by any
court to be illegal or invalid, the validity of the remaining parts, terms or
prowsmns shall not be affected. thereby - and said illegal or invalid part, term or

. provision shall be deemed not to be part of this Agreement. Respondent, the
Office of Spec1a1 Counsel, and the Charging Party agree that they will not,
.~ .. individually or in combination with another, seek to have any court declare or
e vdetermme ‘that any provlsmn of thls Agreement is 1nvahd

18. The Ofﬁce of Special Counsel, Respondent, and the Cha.rgmg Party agree to
bear their own costs, attomeys fees and other. expenses incurred in this action.

-19. This Agreement sets forth the entlre agreement between the parties hereto and
fully supersedes any and all prior agreements or understandings between the
parnes pertalmng to the subJ ect matter herein.

" 20, K ThlS Agreenlent may be executed in multlple counterpa.rts each of Wthh

. ' . together shall be considered an original but all of which shall constitute one
agreement .

- Kmart Corporatmn

‘Dated: Z/&y&é o o
_ﬁﬂ@w—/) %M 5 7

[Name/Tltle]

nglst Abebe,. Chargmg Party :
Dated Q- Al “Oé .

) By:»";

. ' . PageSoff
ATLOI/12037134v3 S ST



Office of Special CE 1.
. Dated

WllhamJ Sanphez S N
Special Counsel - ' -
Office of Special Counsel for Immigration

- Related Unfair Employment Practices
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